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Dodge, Tamara

From: Vasby, Tara

Sent:  Friday, February 26, 2010 1:46 PM

To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: RE: Changes to Menu Labeling Bill - Ab 664

yes, remove the current language regarding combinations and replace it with the WRA preferred
language. Taco Bell (for example) would like to list a range of calories on the menu board for the
"meals"” that are on the board for all the combinations possible.

The other part of their suggested language deals with Pizza Hut and KFC who sell "family size"
items - buckets of chicken, large pizzas, etc that aren't meant to serve one person. They would
like to list the number of servings and the calories per serving. | found an example of what one
looks like here:
http://cspinet.org/menulabeling/boards2.htmi

From: Dodge, Tamara

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2010 10:21 AM

To: Vasby, Tara

Subject: RE: Changes to Menu Labeling Bill - Ab 664

Tara,

In the bill, sub. (1) (f) (starting on line 24 of page 3) already addresses combinations. Should | eliminate
combinations from that provision and just use the new language for combinations? | assume these combinations are
the same and | don’t want to treat them two different ways.

Tami

Tamara J. Dodge

Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, WI 53701-2037

(608) 267 - 7380
tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Vasby, Tara

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2010 9:59 AM

To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: RE: Changes to Menu Labeling Bill - Ab 664

Separate amendments, please!

2/26/2010
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From: Dodge, Tamara

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2010 9:59 AM

To: Vasby, Tara

Subject: RE: Changes to Menu Labeling Bill - Ab 664

Tara,

Do you want me to wait for the other language before completing the simple amendment so that they can be
combined? Or do you want the amendments separately?

Tami

Tamara J. Dodge

Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, Wl 53701-2037

(608) 267 - 7380
tamara.dodge@)legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Vasby, Tara .
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2010 8:58 AM

To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: Changes to Menu Labeling Bill - Ab 664

Tami,

Could we please make the following changes to our menu labeling bill? Below is language that
Yum Brands (KFC, Pizza Hut, Taco Bell) had inserted into California's menu labeling bill. They
would like it added to ours as well.

In addition, can we please delete, Page 6, paren 6 (lines 1-2) that relate to federal action.

I'think simple amendments to the bill should be fine. The Distilled Spirits folks are asking for a
change too, but haven't gotten me the language yet. the plan is to have a hearing on the bill
March 9th.

Thanks!

Tara Vasby
Leg. Assistant
Rep. Chuck Benedict

Proposed language:

The disclosure of calorie content information on a menu or menu board next to a standard
menu item that is a combination of at least two standard menu items on the menu or menu
board, shall, based upon all possible combinations for that standard menu item, include
both the minimum amount of calories for the calorie count information and the maximum
amount of calories for the calorie count information. If there is only one possible total
amount of calories, then this total shall be disclosed.

2/26/2010
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The disclosure of calorie content information on a menu or menu board next to a standard
menu item that is intended to serve more than one individual shall include both of the

following:

(1) The number of individuals intended to be served by the standard menu item.

(2) The calorie content information per individual serving. If the standard menu item is a
combination of at least two standard menu items, this disclosure shall, based upon all
possible combinations for that standard menu item, include both the minimum amount of
calories for the calorie count information and the maximum amount of calories. If there is
only one possible total amount of calories, then this total shall be disclosed.

2/26/2010
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 664

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 3, line 24: delete the material beginning with “ varieties, or” and
ending with “combinations” on line 25 and substitute “or varieties”.

2. Page 4, line 2: delete “, varieties, or combinationsé: and substitute “or
£,

bl

varietiesq/z/

3. Page4, line 3: delete “, variety, or combination” and substitute “or variety”.

4. Page 4, line 4: delete “, variety, or combination” and substitute “or variety”.

9. Page 4, line 7: delete “, varieties, or combinations” and substitute “or
varieties”.

6. Page 4, line 9: after that line insert:

“(fg) If a chain restaurant offers a menu item that is a choice of combinations
of other menu items, the chain restaurant shall display the number of calories for the

combination that has the greatest number of calories and the number of calories for
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the combination that has the least number of calories, if there is more than one
possible calorie total for the combinations.

(fr) If a chain restaurant offers a menu item that is intended to serve more than
one customer, the chain restaurant shall display all of the following:

1. The number of customers that the menu item is intended to serve.

2. The calorie information required under par. (a) as a number of calories for

a single serving of the menu item.”.

7. Page 6, line 1: delete lines 1 and 2.

(END)




